

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION

Minutes of Regular Meeting of Wednesday, June 8, 2016

I. Administrative

1.1 Quorum was recognized and Arnie DePascale, Chair opened the meeting at 7:00 pm. In attendance were Arnie DePascale, Rob Wilson, Dick Alden, Richard Miller sat for Dominick Lucenti, Jon Schwartz, John Turnier, Rolf Dietrichson and Linda Kobylarz. IWEO Rista Malanca present, Lisa Ozaki, Recording Secretary.

The meeting was recorded in its entirety and is available in the Town Hall.

- 1.2 MOTION Alden, seconded Miller to approve the minutes from May 11, 2016 regular meeting as submitted; unanimously approved.
- 1.3 Review General Communications:
- a. Municipal Inland Wetlands Agency Continuing Education Workshop Flyer
- b. The Habitat
- 1.4 Agent Report(s):
- a. Pre-Activity Review(s)-none
- b. Permit Transfers-none
- c. IWWC Agent Approval(s)-none
- II. <u>Citizen Comment</u> None
- **III.** Public Hearing(s) None
- IV. New Business None
- V. Old Business None
- VI. Other Business Proper to Come Before The Commission
 - **6.1 Pesticide Discussion:** Chemicals in Lake Como. DEEP aware of it. Will have Lisa inquire to DEEP the status of it.



6.2 Enforcement/Concerns:

A. Turner Lane – Ernest McLaughlin

Malanca addressed the Commission on her visit to Turner Lane. States permit was issue, permit expired, and work has done. No IWWC concerns at this time. Ernest McLaughlin addressed the Commission about his concerns. Malanca tells him if there is a new complaint, then it needs to be filed, but McLaughlin says nothing new in IWWC at the moment going on. McLaughlin presented the Commission with an article from 1993 about Turner Lane. Chairman says 30 years old and does not matter anymore. Malanca states to McLaughlin the time to appeal has expired to go to Superior Court and it's a civil matter at this point. Wilson asked Malanca if she inspected the area of Pizzuto and she explained that the O'Brien wrote a letter stating the town does not have access their property to inspect Pizzuto. McLaughlin states trucks are a problem, but Commission says no IWWC issues. Schwartz comments that it was permitted, inspected and permitted work has been done. No IWWC issues found at this time.

B. Show Cause Hearing- Violation at Jerome Ave. #222

Chairman DePascale reviewed the history of this property and IWWC Application. Malanca explained the findings of her inspections. Based on the map from application trees were cut down in the wetlands. Charles Snyder, owner of Jerome Ave. #222 stated that he was having a pest problem and wanted to cut down trees off of the house to prevent mold and pest 10' to 20' from the house down to the stump.

Motion to uphold ZEO order to Cease & Correct. Snyder will provide Commission with map with drawings and bring pictures with declaratory application to be submitted for next meeting.

VII. Adiourn

MOTION Alden, seconded Miller to adjourn the meeting at 7:47pm; unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted for the Commission, Lisa Ozaki Secretary, IWWC